From: Hockenhull, Joel <Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com>

Sent: 07 October 2020 16:09

To: Brace, Carl <Carl.Brace@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: 202153 - The Full Pitcher, New Street, Ledbury, Herefordshire, HR8 2EN

Carl

We have reviewed the proposed drainage design. This was previously reviewed as part of an Ordinary
Watercourse Consent application. We hold no objections to the proposals.

Joel
Joel Hockenhull CEng MICE
Senior Drainage Engineer | Balfour Beatty | Services | Living Places | Herefordshire Public Realm

T: +01432 349536 | M: 07966 868595 | E: Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com

Balfour Beatty Build to Last

Living Places Lean. Expert. Trusted. Safe.

Download the : Herefordshire SuDS Handbook and the Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (Level

1)

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy
it. "Think before you print - please do not print this email unless you really need to' Balfour
Beatty plc is registered in England as a public limited company; Registered No: 395826;
Registered Office: 5 Churchill Place, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HU Warning: Although the
company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses or other malware are present in
this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use
of this email or attachments.
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